Pet Partners of Carbon County

Monthly Meeting: May 25, 2021 6:00pm Location: Hampton Inn Lobby/Zoom

- I. Meeting Call to Order @ 6:09 pm by Linda Russell, Introductions of all who attended.
 In attendance: Joie Merendino TNR Director, Sallie Newsome Treasurer, Pat Massey community member, Cory Hudson Board Member, Tony Lamb Vice President, Linda Russell President, Margaret Quintrall Secretary, Daniela Rader Board Member via zoom.
- II. Motion to approve minutes: Joie motioned with Cory 2nded, motion passed.
- III. Treasurer Report: Total in all accounts \$21,003.28, We received \$600 from Kroger cares and should be receiving 4th check from city soon. Margaret motioned to approve the treasurer report as given. Tony 2nded, motion passed.

IV. Reports

- a. President Nothing new to report
- b. Secretary Nothing new to report
- c. TNR Report 21 Kittens, Oldest 7 weeks all adopted, next 5 @ 5/12 weeks and other two litters are very young. We have spay/neuter 18 this month and have no appointments next week. We picked up Mickey and Minnie. We are scheduling an appointment for Mickey as he is in very bad shape. We are afraid his kidneys are shutting down from lack of food. Linda has an appointment at the vet's office Friday will talk with Dr. McFarland about visit cost as the charge is \$27.50/cat brought in and if they can have more visits than once a week. Freya is in a foster home with an elderly lady. We got her groomed and it is reported that she does come out a couple times a day. Morty has been adopted and will go to his new home the middle of June. Following animals are listed on Pet Finder: Sylvia, Marshall, Tucker.
- d. Spay/Neuter Community Assistance Program Joie brought more coupons to Daniela, reported we have issued 5-6 this month. Sallie said we should get a couple more.
- e. Shelter Report No one from the shelter in attendance to report. Daniela requested updated emails as hers are being returned undeliverable.

V. Old Business

- a. Update on Website Margaret, Mission statement was incorrect it stated we provide ½ price coupons and this was changed in the fall to be discounted but not ½ price as well as change the statement that we spay/neuter all dogs and cats at the shelter to say we assist as they request.
 - Motioned by Margaret to change the mission statement and approved by Tony. We are also changing the statement of What we do, to remove pay for all shelter cats and dogs to be spayed/neutered and vaccinated. Remove the location of adoptathons. Cory will ask at her office if it is possible, they can print posters for us to hang around town of adoptable animals. We need to find volunteers to hang the posters after they are printed. Cory is willing to coordinate with volunteers.
- b. Report/Request to the City update We won't be notified until the middle of June.

VI. New Business

- a. Yard Sale We are shooting for August 21, 22 for the annual yard sale. We need to check to see what we can get a storage shed to rent and be able to have the yard sale there.
 - Motioned by Joie and 2nded by Tony, Motion passed
- b. Summerfest July 9th and 10th We must sign up. Will need a canopy for the animals and a table banner. Suggested to ask Terry Weickum if he would do a table banner. Motioned by Sallie and 2nded by Tony to sign up and have an adoptathon at Summerfest, motion passed.
- c. Raffle Cory donated items for a raffle over the summer events. Raffle to be drawn on 8/22 during the yard sale.
 - Motioned by Joie and 2nded by Sallie, motion passed.
 - Discussion of possible having a gun raffle which was tabled for tonights meeting. Look toward August/September.
- d. Other Dog houses, we have collected \$187.00, Sallie is unsure of all the locations we have the houses, she collects them when we are contacted, they are full.
 Next meeting June 29th because of vacations. Motioned by Margaret and 2nded by Joie. Motion passed.
- VII. Adjournment: Linda called for a motion to adjourn the meeting @ 7:09 pm. Margaret Motioned and Tony 2nded. Meeting adjourned.